p()mpano City of Pompano Beach
r‘beach Office of Housing and Urban Improvement

Zah Memorandum No. 17-018
MEMORANDUM .

DATE: October 24, 2016 &3

TO: Dennis Beach, City Manager :)’ el

THRU: Mark B. Berman, City Attorney —1 : _

FROM: Miriam Carrillo, Direcm(\/ :} =4

RE: Agenda Item — Covenant House Florida, Inc. — Sub recipient Agreement B

Covenant House Florida, Inc. was approved as part of the CDBG Annual Action Plan by the City
Commission for the FY 2016-2017 funding year. The organization provides emergency shelter for,
among others, Pompano Beach Homeless Youth, providing essential services and emergency safety net
services (healthy food and nutrition, shelter, safety, critical aid and healthcare). The Resolution will
approve the required Agreement for the utilization of CDBG Funds for repairs to the facility in the
amount of $10,000.

Please submit the attached Sub recipient Agreement to the City Commission on November 8, 2016
for their approval.

Thank you.

Attachment(s)



